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Parsons, Susan 

From: Leslie Foren ILeslie@eldersinaction.org]
 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2ü13 8:07 AM
 

To: Moore-Love, Karla 

Subject: [Approved Sender] RE: Elders in Action at Council 

HíKarla, 

February tzth @ 9:3Oam would work for me.
 
Tha n ks,
 

Leslie 

Leslie Foren, Executive Director
 
1411SW Morrison St. Ste.290
 
Portland, OR 97205
 
503-595-7532 direct
 
5 03 -23 5-5 47 4 main office
 

ffitex**lx.o&*tf*.m, 
*:çl'$Èi 

From : Moore-Love, Ka rla [mailto : Ka rla, Moore-Love@ portla ndoregon, gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 2:24 PM 

To: Leslie Foren 

Cc: Wiggins, Rachael 

Subjectr RE: Elders in Action at Council 

Hello Leslie, 

The next available spot for a Communication in front of the Podland City Council 
is Wednesday, February Lzr 2014. Communications are the first item on the official agenda 
and we staft at 9:30 a.m, 

Let me know if this date will work for you. 

Regards, 

Karla 

Karla Moore-Love I Council Clerk 
City of Portland I Office of the CiÇ Auditor 
1221 SW 4th Ave Rm 130 
Portland OR 97204-1900 
ema il : Karla, Moore-Love@ portlandoregon.gov 
503.823.4086 | fax 503.823.4571 
Clerk's Webpage : www. portlandoregon.gov/aud itor/councilclerk 

rzt31t2013 
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From: Wiggins, Rachael
 

Sent: Friday, December 27,20131:30 PM
 

To: Leslie Foren
 

Cc: Moore-Love, Karla
 
Subjeeh RE: Elders in Action at Council
 

Hi Leslie, 

I have copied Karla Moore-Love, our City Council Clerk, who manages all council communication 
sign-ups and will have the best idea regarding next available date/times. 

Karla, can you please assist Leslie in signing up for a communication slot sometime in 
January/February? Thank you ! 

Best,
 
Rachael
 

RachaelWiggins
 
Front Desk
 
Office of Mayor Charlie Hales
 

City of Portland
 
1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 340
 
Portland, OR97204
 
P: 503-823-41.42 

E: rachael.wiqßinslPportlandoregon.Êov

wy(@ 
From: Leslie Foren Ima ilto : Leslie@eldersinaction.org]
 
Sent: Tuesday, December 24,2013 7:59 AM
 
To: Wiggins, Rachael
 

Subject: Elders in Action at Council
 

Rachael,
 

Good morning! I spoke with Chad Stover yesterday about his email request for my participation in an
 
upcoming communications portion at council. I am happy to come and make a brief 3 minute
 
presentation about Elders in Action and the work that we are currently involved with. Please let me know
 
what dates/times might be available in January or February.
 
Thanks,
 
Leslie
 

Leslie Foren, Executive Director
 
141-1- SW Morrison St. Ste. 290
 
Portland, OR 97205
 
503-595-7532 direct
 
503-235-5474 main offíce
 

12/31/2013 

mailto:Leslie@eldersinaction.org
http:503-823-41.42
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Request of Leslie Foren to address Council regarding Elders in Action 
(Communication) 

FEB tr 2 2014 

pl"A,cg$! Gh4 Fn!.Ë 

Filed 

La\Vonne Griffin-Valade 
Aludi
 

Bìy_
 

tor of the City of Portland 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS NAYS 

l.Fntz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Novick 

Hales 




